
State of Flori @ 
#ubIu &rbh QCommtse’ion 

M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: August 13, 1999 

TO: Division of Records and Reporting 

FROM: Analyst, Division of Telecommunications 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 990815-TC, Revise CASR Title 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from: 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 
George J. Semple d/b/a Bell Communications Service. 

Change to: 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 
George J. Semple d/b/a TelCommunication. 

NOTE: See the attached Dept. of State Filing and revised PATS application pages. Please call 
if you have any questions, 413-6532. 

Thank you. 
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1 . Name of company or name of individual (not fictitious name or d/b/a): 

3. Official mailing address: 

P.O. Box: 

A Florida address: 

P.O. Box: 

5. Structure of organization: 

)&hividual 

( IC- 
( )G"l.PLanership 

{.  ~ U m W  Partnership 

6. If incorporated in Florida, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 
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7. 

0. 

It wing tlctttlow name d/b/a (doing business as), provide proof of compliance 
with ths fiditious name statute (Chapter 865.09, Florida Statutes) to operate in 
Florida 

F.EI. Number (If applicable): 

9. tf indivtdual, provide: 

10. tf prrtnonhip, provide name, title and address of all partners and a copy of the 
partnership agreement 

a Nurw: 

- 
, Intomet E-Mail Add-: 
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